

## Summary of the Meeting of the Vale Douzaine

Monday June 25th 2018

<b><u>Present:</u></b>	Miss R.A. Henry – Dean	Mr J.C.S.F. Smithies – Vice Dean
Douzeniers:	Mr T.I. Ashworth, Mr G. Collins, Mr R.E. Digard, Mr J.H. Leale, Mr S.M. Le Maitre, Mr W.J. Le Page, Mr P.F. van der Tang and Mrs P.A. Robinson	
Constables:	Mr W.H. Cohu	
Parish Secretaries:	Mrs S. Earles, Mrs N. Gill	
<b><u>Apologies:</u></b>	Mr R. A. Leale, Mr A. Goubert, Mr A. Quevatre, Mr M.P. Torode	

A general Question and Answer session was held with the Deputies.

1. Minutes of the Meeting held on May 21st 2018, were approved by the Douzaine.
2. Matters arising – A tree will be planted in memory of Dave Jones with a plaque alongside. A date for the ceremony to be confirmed.  
The Vale Floral Group has asked for extra help with the development of the top field, a request will be placed on our website.
3. 5 Bornements were approved.
4. Waste Strategy – Samples of the food caddies and stickers were brought to the meeting and are being held in the office. Guernsey Post will be delivering caddies and glass bags to the general public in July/August.
5. The Vale Church Management Board held its inaugural meeting and Douzenier Andre Quevatre was elected as Chairman and Secretary. Jeremy Smithies will remain as treasurer. The next meeting will be held on 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2019.
6. The Douzeniers and Constables report that there have been fewer hedges and streams needing attention this term. Re-inspections will be taking place in July.
7. Our website is proving popular with page views now increased to over 2000 views a month.
8. The goal posts for the football pitch at L'Ancrese common are in the process of being put up.